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From: Jonna Hart
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 11:41 AM
To: Jonna Hart
Subject: SCAG: Supplemental Materials for EEC Meeting – Thursday April 3, 2025 | Letter of 

Interest – EEC Vice Chair

Dear Policy Committee Members, 

In response to the Call for Chair and Vice Chair Nominations, Regional Council Member Daniel Ramos, 
Adelanto, RC District 65, has expressed interest in becoming Vice Chair of the Energy and Environment 
Committee. 

He has requested the following letter be shared with the committee:  Daniel Ramos Letter of Interest - 
EEC Vice Chair.pdf 

The letter has been posted on the website and may now be accessed through the current agendas page: 
https://scag.ca.gov/current-agendas or through the direct link here: https://scag.ca.gov/sites/main/files/file-
attachments/daniel_ramos_letter_of_interest_-_eec_vice_chair.pdf?1743619124 

Please let me know if there are any questions. 

Best, 
Jonna 

Jonna Hart 
Senior Administrative Assistant
Tel: (213) 630-1520
hart@scag.ca.gov 
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